Megan EEbert

From: Douglas Colter <dcolter@seccog.org>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 11:27 AM

To: Megan Egbert; Meredith Badalucca

Cc: khaubert@claengineers.com; John Carlson; Alyssa Brochu; Derek Albertson; Ronald K.
McDaniel; Paul Barnes; John Meigel; Doug Colter

Subject: Re: 24 SITE 6 - 1080 Route 32

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
A building permit will be required for the Office Trailer.

Doug Colter
Licensed Building Official
Southeastern CT Council of Governments
Regional Building Official Service
Serving the Towns of Bozrah, Franklin, Preston, and Montville
5 Connecticut Avenue
Norwich, CT 06360

email: dcolter@seccog.org
Cell: 860-941-3938

Direct Dial: 475-275-7660
Office Main Line: 860-889-2324

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 10:34 AM

To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Cc: khaubert@claengineers.com <khaubert@claengineers.com>; John Carlson <JCarlson@montville-ct.org>; Alyssa
Brochu <abrochu@uncashd.org>; Derek Albertson <dalbertson@montville-ct.org>; Ronald K. McDaniel
<rmcdaniel@montville-ct.org>; Paul Barnes <pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel <JMeigel@montville-ct.org>;
Douglas Colter <dcolter@seccog.org>; Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>

Subject: RE: 24 SITE 6 - 1080 Route 32

Good Morning,

There have been additional revisions for 1080 Route 32. Please see attached plans and email from the
applicant’s engineer. If you have any additional comments, please advise.

Thanks,
Megan

From: Megan Egbert <meghert@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 9:27 AM

To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Cc: khaubert@claengineers.com; John Carlson <JCarlson@montville-ct.org>; Alyssa Brochu <abrochu@uncashd.org>;
Derek Albertson <dalbertson@montville-ct.org>; Ronald K. McDaniel <rmcdaniel@montville-ct.org>; Paul Barnes
<pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel <JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; dcolter@seccog.org; Doug Colter
<dcolter@montville-ct.org>

Subject: RE: 24 SITE 6 - 1080 Route 32



